LEX 7248

From: s47F(1)

To: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: S47F(1)

Subject: Photos - Meeting with Mayor Lightfoot & Mayor Asfour
Date: Friday, 10 January 2020 12:55:38 PM

Hello 522(1)(a)(ii) and s22(1)(a)(ii)

Happy new year!

| hope all is well. Below is a link to the photo gallery from the meeting between Mayor
Lightfoot and Mayor Asfour:

Gallery:

https://chicago.photoshelter.com/galleries/CO000JjA7kAQvcfY/G0000k5xbgSgYTXU/2019-

12-05-Mayor-Khal-Asfour-Photo-Op
Password: %MyrKhal-1205 (the password expires in two weeks, so feel free to download

any of the photos)

Thank you again for joining the meeting, especially on such short notice, and hope it was
productive for both you and Mayor Asfour.

Hope to see you both again soon!

All my best,
SA7F(1)

S47F(1)
S47F(1) | Office of Mayor Lightfoot
SA7F(1)

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named
herein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient of this e-mail (or the person responsible for delivering this document to
the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, printing
or copying of this e-mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please respond to the individual sending the message, and
permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and printout thereof.
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@ Liked by s47F(1) and 24 others

auscgchicago On a recent visit from Khal Asfour, Mayor of
Canterbury Bankstown, NSW, Consul-General David
Bushby joined Mayor @lightfootforchi and other
stakeholders for a meet and greet at City Hall. These links
between local Australian government and the US Midwest
reinforce the #Mateship that exist between our great
nations.
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